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11th Decr

Sir,

Referring to your letter of

the 17th Ultimo and previous

conespondence relative to certain

timber transactions had by Mr

Hugh Mr Millan with you, I am

directed by the Superintendent

General to inform you that

you had no authority for issuing

to Mr McMillan (or any other

person) an open License coven¬

ing all the timber except tioe

until you had satisfied yourself

that he had performed settle¬

ment duties, Your general

instructions

B. B. Milleos Esq

Indian Lands Agent

Winster
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